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Yao: Denny Foutz
From: Tweeti Blancett
Novernber 4, 2005

Re: Payne 221§
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Denny thank you for your attention to the Payne 221 § when we catled.

I was not surprised the pit was contaminated and very disappointed that the pit
contaminates were mixed with the clean sail just above our irrigation air box and
fresh water spring.

} would request the following:

1. Copy of all the test samples taken from the Payne 221 S well

2. Remediation plan for the contaminates that were mixed into the soil
3. Testing of the natural spring below the pit

4, TatinWong the arroyo for migration of contamination
]

-




